MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX INGTON JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: October 28, 2016

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — November 3, 2016)

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE LATERAL POSITION CHANGE

Stephen Parker, Traffic Engineer Sr., Grade 525E, $2,845.28 biweekly in the Division of Traffic
Engineering, effective November 14, 2016.

TERMINATIONS
Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade | Term Date
Smith, Tandy Joe Corrections Recruit Community Corrections 108N | 2016-10-06
RESIGNATIONS
Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade | Term Date
Pensinger, Freddie D Equipment Operator Sr | Streets & Roads 512N 2016-10-20
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Dixon, William Equipment Operator Sr | Water Quality 512N 2016-10-02
Cobb, Katherine Program Specialist Water Quality 513N 2016-10-03
Wright, Noah Maintenance Mechanic | Water Quality 515N 2016-10-07
Little, Caleb A Police Officer - Trainee Police 311N 2016-10-19
Taulbee, Taylor B Corrections Recruit Community Corrections 109N 2016-10-02
Bargo, Amber B Corrections Recruit Community Corrections 109N 2016-10-06
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